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Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY AND PUBLIC WORKS
Jim Gray Richard Moloney
Mayor Acting Commissioner

MEMORANDUM

To: Jim Gray, Mayor
Urban County Council
From: Philip D. Overstreet
Associate Engineering Technician Principal
Date: May 23, 2012
Re: Resolution Authorizing Acceptance of Deed

Project No: 468 — Wilderness Road/Woodward Lane Sanitary Sewer Project

The purpose of this memorandum is to request a resolution authorizing the acceptance of a deed for a
permanent sanitary sewer easement and a temporary construction easement for the Wilderness
Road/Woodward Lane Sanitary Sewer Project. The deed will be from Sheldon T. & Janet L. Reynolds at
a cost of $849.90 for the acquisition of 523 square feet of permanent sanitary sewer easement and 436
square feet of temporary construction easement on the property located at 683 Woodward Lane. This
amount is fully budgeted in 3400-303401-3401-92811.

Approved by:

*Kichard Moloney, Actlng Cttzjmmissioner
Division of Water Quality Department of Environmental Quality &
Public Works

¢: Glenda George, Managing Attorney, Department of Law
Bill Bowie, P.E., L.S., Division of Water Quality
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